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January 6,  1995

Norman Siegel, Executive Director
New York Civi l  Libert ies Union
L32 West 43rd Street
New York,  New York LOO3 6-6599

RE:

Dear l{r.  Siegel:

Thank you for your berated response, dated December 27, Lgg4my september L7, 1994 sor ic i tat ion.  unfortunately,  you sentthe wrong forn letter.

see, the record references cited at page 3, fz of nySeptenber 1.3 , L994 1etter.

to
us

rndeed, the most .cursory review of the Articre 7g papers rprovJ.ded your of f ice fou should haveenabled NYCLU to conrG- ffie we presented was onef i r rn ly .  wi th in the cr i ter ia your forrn ret ter  descr j .bes:rrs igni f icant c iv i l  l ibert ies issue-(s) ' r  which rcan benef i t  " - i ;6;c lass of  people or lead to a change in the law. ' l

-col?"gt"entry, based on the for:n retter you signed,, r do notbelieve that you reviewed the Article 7g papers, challenging ah;constj ' tutionality of the Article 78 statute and New york's
ar-torney-disciplinary statutel--or that you read the decision inMi ldner v.  Gulot ta 405 F. supp. Lg2 (r .925) which r  encrosed.

Moreover, inasmuch ai you and Laura l{urray, NycLUrs LegislativeDirector, took the time to write to The Ne-w york Tines a 'r l,etter
to the Edi torr t  (NYT, 9/2/94) to pr@nsion of  anassistant attorney general ior . rnakj-ng a controversial pri""i.
renark, r f ind it most disappointing that neither you nor shehave seen fit !q make any cornment on ttre retalj-atory suspensionof ny mother's.l ic_ensg _to practice law mgre than 3-1/1 vea-rs acro--det.-i l.ed by the Articte Ze papers--w _
and. doing sornet-hing--to protecl the constitutionally-guaranteed
voting rights of the people in this state
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A i IER ICA I {  C IV IL  L IBERT IES  UNION

National Headquarters 132 West 43rd Street New york, N.y. 10036
(21 2) 944-9800

January 24,  1995

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower
Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountabil i ty, fnc.
Box 69, Gedney Station
I{hite Plains, Ny 1OGO5

Dear li[E. Sassower:

Norman Siegelrs off ice has for:varded
your packet of materials to us per your
request.

I,m sorry we cannot be of assistance.
If the NYCLU has determined that they cinnot
assist you, therers nothing more thal hre can
do. Each of our aff i l iatei nas autonony in
their own state and they decide whether or
not they can handle the case.

We are returning your materials
herewith.

Sincerely, n
\  / \ )
\,--J*^*r/\t,^ *

Maxine Lowell
Assistant to
Executive Director

/nL
Enclosure

cc:  N.  S ieget
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